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FW: New Records Request From City Website

RECEIVED
gpdrecordsrequest <gpdrecordsrequest@quincyma.gov>
Mon 10/16/2023 2:55 PM 0CT 1 6.2023
To:TERENCE M MCDONNELL <TMCDONNELL@quincyma.gov> 7
#1 attachments (71 KB) KEEPER OF RECORDS

FOIA Request to Quincy Police for Information Regarding December 20 2022.pdf;

From: noreply@revize.com <noreply@tevize,com:>

Sent: Monday, Qctober 16, 2023 2:55:01 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: gpdrecordsrequest <gpdrecordsrequest@quincyma.govs>

Subject: New Records Request From City Website

I This sender is frusted.

Name = Ramola Dharmaraj

Address = ¢/o 154 Pine Street, Quincy, Massachusetts [02170]

Email = ramolad@everydayconcerned.net

Phone = 617-481-6728

preferred_contact = email

Additional-Information = Ramola D/DharmarajPublisher, Editor, Reporter: The Everyday Concerned
Citizen, Ramola D Reportsc/o 154 Pine StreetQuincy, MA [02170]Oc¢tober 16, 2023To Whom It May
Concern:l request the following records as a Freedom of Information Act and Massachusetts Public
Records request:In relation to the sudden kidnapping, pressganging out of jurisdiction, and trafficking
of this living American woman on land and soil jurisdiction, writer and journalist, and Massachusetts
state national/citizen living privately to a “courtroom lock up” at Quincy District Court on the morning
of December 20, 2022, subsequent captivity in a jailroom there, and second kidnapping and trafficking
using Brewster Ambulance to a hospital without information or cause given, on clear false-claim,
please provide:1) A copy of any relevant Section 12 Involuntary Hospitalization warrant, or Application
for Warrant used that day, December 20, 2022, purporting to pertain to this Writer and Journalist-- in
whatever form of the name was used to capture her that day,2) A copy of any “"Complaint” supposedly
filed in the Quincy District Court and all communications between any party and Quincy Police
warranting Quincy Police breaking into this peacefully-private Writer's home, terrorizing, and
physically capturing and dragging her out of her home when she was sick and resting quietly on her
couch, without information or cause, written or verbal provided to her, without any time for her to ask
questions, get her cell phone, purse, shoes or any other,3) The names of the two Quincy Police officers
{two tall and hefty men} who kidnapped this writer from her home and the names of the two Quincy
Police officers (one woman, one man} at Quincy District Court who refused to listen to her, shackled
her and put her in a jail cell, again, without information or cause provided,4) All audio and print
communications and audio and video and print record of this Capture and Transport to a Court of this
Writer and Journalist, prior to, during, and after forced transpoit,5) The full name and reason for
involvement of the man naming himself “Chris” who spoke to this writer that day and stated he would
represent her in a claimed “court hearing” despite her verbal stated rejections of his offer, and her
subsequent non-appearance thereof on stated non-jurisdiction,8) A copy of any “"Court Order” or
"Court Judgment” or second "Section 12 Application for Involuntary Hospitalization” issued at Quincy
District Court at that claimed hearing to any party claiming responsibility for the second kidnapping
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that day, pressganging out of jurisdiction, and trafficking of this writer via Brewster Ambulance to
South Shore Hospital, whether that was Quincy Police, Quincy District Court, Brewster Ambulance, or
any other, including any other party impersonating any member of this writer's family, again without
information or cause provided in any way to this Writer and Journalist,7) Audio, video, and print record
of any calls made to Brewster Ambulance from Quincy District Court by anyone in Quincy Police or
Quincy District Police prior to, during, and after forced unauthorized transport to South Shore
Hospital, 8) The reason for a Norfolk County Sheriff van and staffperson in uniform witnessing yet not
assisting this writer's predicament as requested by her during the second kidnapping, strapping into
ambulance at the District Court, and subsequent transport,9) The reason for apparent police escort of
the Brewster Ambulance in which this writer was trapped to South Shore Hospital,10) All "Police
Incident Reports” associated with these two forced kidnappings and imprisonment, 1) The reason for
these major actions of Terror conducted against this Writer and Journalist especially after the unlawful
incidents of April 13, 2022 and April 14, 2022 by Quincy Police against this Writer when clear
notification of private status and all relevant information surrounding the initiating encounter with the
neighbor at that time was provided to Chief of Police, Paul Keenan,12) The reason for apparent arrival
of Quincy Police to the house next door—to occupy the same house with the same woman neighbor
issuing false-claims preceding the Forced Kidnapping and Capture of this Writer and Journalist on a
bogus Section 12 in April 14, 2022—whose name was then kept protected and undisclosed by QPD--
and the reason for frequent police presence and police car presence on the street on which this Writer
and Journalist lives in the past few months.This is a media request made in the public interest, all
information will be reported publicly at journalistic outlets, and | request all fees be waived.In the
event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of
fulfilling my request. | would prefer the request be filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if
available or CD-ROM if not, to ramolad @everydayconcerned.net.Thank you in advance for your
anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to receiving your response to this request within
10 business days as the statute requires.Sincerely,Ramola D/Dharmaraj

Client iP = 181.214.107.101

RECEIVED
0CT 1 6 2023

KEEPER OF RECORDS
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i QUINCY POLICE DEPARTMENT
QUINCY, MA

CAD Incident Report #22068422

Incident Information

Incident # Incident Date Call Taker

22068422 12/20/2022 10:29:14 b1039

Incident Type Description Priovity

504 CT/ORD SEC 12 3

Ems Level Alarm Level Modified By Madified Date
12/20/2022 10:31:00

Event Information

Municipality Business Name
1 QUINCY
Fire Box RA
5545 1220
Correct Location
154 PINE ST
Street # Street Name Apartment # Cross Street
154 PINE ST
Near Landmarks Additional
gﬁggng%V AND WOLLASTON ?féGrII\‘/éE}\% ADDRESSES RANGE FROM
Reporting Person
RP Name RF Phone How Received
QDC
RP Address Closed By Date Closed
b0961 12/20/2022 11:42:20

Incident Types

Dispaich Class Incident Type
AMBULANCE

FIRE/RESCUE

POLICE CT/ORD
Note(s)

Note Type Entered By User D [Mote

CALL-TKR }12/20/2022 10:31:02 b1039 |RAMOLA DHARMARAIJ 07/22/1964

INFO 12/20/2022 11:26:45 b0961 |777 transporting one to QDC.

INFO 12/20/2022 11:37:37 b0961 777 off at the court.




Officers and Units

CAD Units

Agency Name Unit TD Personnel Id Officer Name

QULI-PD 776 9555 MILLANE, M

QUI-PD 777 5256 ODONNELL, 1.

Unit Statuses

CAD Units

Unit ID Status Date/Time Avail? Lacation Disp ID
117 RESP 11:02:17 N b1039
776 RESP 11:05:44 N b0961
776 ONLOC 11:09:28 N b0961
777 ONLOC 11:26:20 N b0961
776 CLEAR 11:29:08 Y b1039
777 CLEAR 11:42:20 Y b0961
Dispositions

Dispositions

Type Disposition Incident Report? Accident Report? Due By

POLICE |((SER) SERVICED ODONNELL, J.




